Message

From: Webster, Brent [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=47B2D0O1E6F744ED7B2594F40DSDB3ECO-BEW?2]

Sent: 10/6/2020 10:22:09 PM

To: Simpson, Greg [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=dbb9b96738c347879ccc34e903339057-GS2]

Subject: RE: Meeting Requested

Greg,

I would like to talk to you about this tomorrow. In person meetings and me stopping by or giving him basic instructions
is normal in any business and this cannot continue with Blake.

Brent

From: Brickman, Blake <Blake.Brickman@oag.texas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Webster, Brent <Brent.Webster@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Requested

Brent -

What will be the subject matter discussed at these meetings?

If they relate in any way to my cooperation with law enforcement, | insist on being accompanied by the other deputies
so that there are witnesses to our conversation.

If these meetings with you and the General relate to routine business, then there is no reason for you or the General to
object to my being joined by one or more of the other deputies.

You know this is a most reasonable request under these circumstances.

Just yesterday, you instructed me to leave a very important legislative meeting with the General (which | always attend
as part of my job responsibilities) without any explanation.

You also came into my office yesterday while you were accompanied by an armed guard, an unprecedented act that
seemed designed to intimidate me.

And you also instructed me, without any precedent, without explanation, and contrary to any office policy, to leave my
personal cellphone in my car.

It is reasonable to interpret those actions as an effort to retaliate against me and intimidate me.

I am more than willing to meet with you and the General in the presence of one or more deputies of my choosing.
If that is not acceptable to you, please explain why.

Thank you,

Blake

On Oct 6, 2020, at 5:06 PM, Webster, Brent <Brent.Webster@oag.texas.gov> wrote:
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Good Afternoon Blake,

Once again, I'm asking you to meet with me tomorrow at 2pm in my office. If you have a conflict, please provide an
alternative time. There will not be any other deputies present for this meeting.

The General would like to also meet with you, individually, at some point tomorrow. Can you provide me the times you
are not in any meetings, tomorrow, so that | can assist in coordinating the meeting with the General.

Thank you,

Brent
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